Saratoga Springs, Utah
Natural Gas Explosion
February 06, 2007

Appendix # 10

PHMSA 30 Day Report

Report Date: March 08,2007
No: 20070044 — 1680
Operator’s Identification Number 12876



r

) INSTRUCTIONS _ |

1t 191. Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for aach violaion  Form Approved

NOTICE: This report is required by 49 CFR Pa
irnum of $4,000,000 for any relaled series of violations as provided in 40 USC 80122 OMB No, 2137-

for each day the viclation continues up to a max

0522
e Spoctar Programs | INGIDENT REPORT - GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM  ReportDate __.____roeas.
Adminigtraiion : . ] ‘Mo =2 - 20070044 - 1080

i .. .. {DOTAsenl). -

you begin. They clanfy the information requested

Important: Flease read the separale instructions for completing this form before
tions, you can obtain one from the Office or

and provide specific examples. If you do not have a copy of the instruc
Pipeline Safety Web Page at . )

PART A — GENERAL REPORT INFORMATION: | Check: Ix ]Original Report [ ] Supplemental Report  [_JFinal Report

1. Operator Name and Address
a. Operator's 5-digit Identification Number
b. [f Operator does not own the pipeline, enter Owner's 5-digit Identification Number

¢. Name of Operalor QUESTAR GAS COMPANY (\ C
d. Operalor street address PO BOX 45360 - <>\ \\ v 4 2
e NNV

Operator address _SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE UT 84145

City, County or Parish, State and Zip Code i (\\ \\B

12876

2. Time and date of the incident a. B Fatality r of Beople: 2

1615 ‘ 02/06/2007 . y
hr. month day year Employees: neral Public:

3. Inciden!ﬂLocation
a. 682 NORTH BADGER LANE

Street or nearest streal or road
b. SARATOGA SPRINGS UTAH -
City and County or Parish N General Public: 0

c UT 84043
Stat d Zi d
2 ia; Zip Code 111.93967 ¢. i Propery damage/ loss (estimated) Total §_206036
d. Latitude: 40.37463 Longilude: ~"* -
e: 4037463 _____ Longiude Gas loss §.46 Operalor damage $_3990

{if not available, see instructions for how to provide specific locali
e. Class location description | \/(7 Public private property damage $ 200000
OcClass 1 OClass 2 @ Class 3 © Class 4 S (’ C, ,\9 3 Gas ignited Q Explosion QMo Explosion

f incident on Federal Land OYes @No \
O\ W e. &) Gas did not ignite @ Explosion (ONo Explosion

4. Type of leak or rupture \ \/
f. Evacuation (general public ont 2 eople
@ LeakCPinhole OConnection Fallure Gomplete P g peop
5 Evacuatlon Reason:

@ Puncture, diameter or cross settio (O Unknown

O Rupture (i applicable):,/\ () Emergency worker or public official ordered, precautionary
OCircumferential % S i (Q Threat to the public
. & Company policy

6. Elapsed time until area was made safe:

16 hr _45 min.
7. Telephone Report

825728 02/06/2007

NRC Report Number month day year

8. a. Estimated pressure at point and time of incident:
45 PSIG
b. Max, allowable operating pressure (MAOP): 60 PSIG

¢. MAOP established by:
@ Test Pressura 100 psig
()49 CFR § 192. 619 (a}3)

 BART B PREPARER AND AUTHORIZED SIGNATUREZ?: . |
TROY D. SORENSEN
(type or print) Preparer's Name and Title

8013243152
Area Code and Telephone Number

TROY.SORENSEN@QUESTAR.COM 8013243816
Araa Code and Facgimile Number

Preparer's E-mail Address

(type or prin} Name and Tlie Date Area Code and Talephone Number

Authorzed Signature

Form RSPA F 7100.1 (03-04) Reproduction of this form is permitted Page 10f 3
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PART C - ORIGIN OF THE INGIDENT - |

1. incident occurred on
@ Main OMeter Set
QO Service Line  OOther:
O Pressura Limiting and Regulating Facility

2. Failure occurred on

@ Body of pipe CPipe Seam
O Joint CComponent
(O Other:

3. Material Involved (pips, fitting, or other component)
O Sleel
() Cast Wrought lron
@ Polyethelene Plastic (complete all ilems that apply in a-¢)
(O Other Plastic (complete all tems thal apply in a-c)
Plastic failure was: a.ductie (J b.britle [J c.joint failure
(Q Other maleriat:

4. Year the pipe or component which failed was installed: 2006

"PART D - MATERIAL SPECIFICATION (ifappiicable) - |

"PART E — ENVIRONMENT - |

Qin open ditch
Q Above ground

QUnder w
Q r r\
(\Q"\qéb; A

1. Area of incident
‘(O Under pavement
Under ground
O Inside under building

2. Depih of cover: 38

e

1. Nominal pipe size {NPS) 2 In.
2. Wail thickness 22 in.
3. Specification __ ASTMD2513  gMYS 1250
4. Seam ftype NA
5. Valve type NA
6.
d

Pipe or valve manufactured by POLY PIPE

-PART F — APPARENT CAUSE

Important: There are 25 numbered causes in this
cause of the incident. Check one circle in each of

R Esm'on hec. l\b%? Q>
- emgn(a
] the cause you indicate. See the Instructions for this fi dagca,

Jthe left of the primary
to the right of or below

“F1- CORROSION

QUnknown Oother,

der

'
'
i
v
'
.
.
.
¥
i
v
]
]
1
v

d. Was corroded par of pipeline considefed to be

lbie all subparts a — e.

QO Microbiological
QO Other

T f either F1 (1) Extemal Corosion, or F1 (2) Infermal Comosio is ph o
' F + a. Pipe Coating b. Visual Examination atse of Corrosion
{Bare Qlocaiized Pitting alvanic (OStray Current
1.OExternal Corrosion (Coated QGeneral Corrosion \ Improper Cathodic Prolection
AN,

hodic prolection prior to discovering incident?
Year Protection Started:

1 F4 - OTHER OUTSIDE FORCE DAMAGE

O Frozen componenis CGOther:

6. OTemperalure
7. OHigh Winds

F3 - EXCAVATION

8. QOperator Excava\?«
9. OThird Party Excalatio U}a
a. Excavi 0 @

QG I P
(e)ra i

their torflractors)/ Not Third Party

t (O Excavator other lhan Operator subcontractor

stuttion  OOther:
notification of excavation activity?

ONe OYes:

Notification received from: (O One Call System () Excavator () General Contractor
d. Was pipeline marked?

ONo QYes (If Yas, chack applicable items i~ iv}
i Temporary markings: Flags OStakes OPaint
ii. Permanent markings: QO Yes O No
fii. Marks were {check one} () Accurale Not Accurate

iv. Were marks made within required time? OQYes Q No

10. CFire/Explosion as primary cause of falure = Fire Explosion cause: O Man made O Natural
11. (far, truck or other vehicle not relating lo excavation activity damaging pipe

12, upture of Previously Damaged Plpe

13. GVandailsm

ONo QYes (QUnknown
2. Qlntemal Corrosion i e. Was pipe previously damaged in area gh.colyosion?
J i ONo QYes Q;{n How forg prior o incident: years months
: N _

F2 ~ NATURAL FORCES \~

3. (QEarth Movement = {Q Earthquake idi (O landsiide Q) Other:

4, OLightning .

5. OHeavy Rains Flaods = O Washéuts F@lat QO Mudslide O scouring  OOther,

= (O Therma :re% osl heave

Pipeline OWater OElectric QSewer (OPhone/ Cable Fiber (O Landowner QRailroad

Qlandowner

Dascribe in Part G

Form RSPA F 7100.1 (03-04)
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14. OBody of Pips = O Dent O Gouge Owrinkle Bend O Arc Bum Qother:

15. O Component = O vaive QFitting QO Vessel Q Extruded Outlet QOther:
) 16. OJoint = O Gaske! Q 0-Ring OThreads QO Fusion Qother:

Weld :

17. QB8uit = (O Pipe QO Fabrication _ QOO0ther:

18. OFillet = O Branch O Hot Tap OFiting (O Repair Sleeve Qother:

19. OPlpe Seam = (QLFERW O DSAW (O Seamless (O Flash Weld

i

F7- OTHER \\w
24. OMiscellaneous, describe:

CPART G~ NARRATIVE] EJESCRI'E’TIQNIQF FACTOURS CENTRIBUTING TO THE' 'EVENL~. | (Aftach edditional sheels as necessary)

* IAS A RESULT
A BORING M{S

F5 - MATERIAL OR WELDS
Material

O HF ERW QsAaw O Spiral Cother,

Complete a-f if you indicate any cause in part F5.

a. Type of failure:
Consiruction Defect = O Poor Workmanship Q Procedure nol followed O poorC

Material Defect
b. Was failure due to pipe damage sustained in transportation to the construction or fabrication site?
¢. Was part which leaked pressure tested before incident occurred? Q) Yes, complete d-f, If known
d. Date of test: #
e. Time held at fes! pressure: hr.
) f. Estimated test pressure at point of incident: PS@,&
F6 - EQUIPMENT OR DPERATIONS
20. OMalfunciion of Controi /Relief Equipment = O Valve O instrumentation QPr g_ga;y O Other:
anjcal 0s

21.OThreads Stripped, Breken Pipe Coupling = O Nipples OValve Threadsf)—M O Other:

22.OLeaking Seals —G
23.Q Incomrect Operalion
a. Type: O Inadequate Procedures O Inadequale Safety Praclices\{Failure To-Follow Procadures (O Other:
b. Number of employees involved in incident whe failed posf-in enl druy je: Alcohol test;
¢. Was person involved in incident qualified per O(@k’\ ONo d. Hours on duty for person involved:

25. @ Unknown \5)
Qlnvestigation Complete It UQde.(\l sti a{“ q mif a supplemental report when invesfigation is complete}

AT SOME POINT PRIO (T\, 13:0 yhs ON FEBRUARY 6, 2007 (AND FOR THE SECOND
TIME IN TWO DAY D TO EXCAVATE WIiTH HAND TOOLS A PROPERLY

MARKED NATU N VIOLATION OF UTAH CODE ANNOTATED §54-8A-2 ET. SEQ.
C BIL CK A 2" POLYETHYLENE PLASTIC NATURAL GAS MAIN WITH

STAR GAS COMPANY WAS CONTACTED, RESPONDED TO THE
THIRD PAR VACUATED TWO HOMES, (TWO PEOPLE TOTAL), SECURED AND
REPAIRED TH HILE IN THE PROCESS OF CLEARING THE HOME, AN EXPLOSION
OCCURRED RES TG IN TWO FATALITIES AS WELL AS A TOTAL LOSS OF THE HOME

{ OCATED AT 682 NORTH BADGER LANE, SARATOGA SPRINGS, UTAH.

QGC00342
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